## FRASER BRYAN

## LIVE EVENTS PROFESSIONAL

## CONTACT

WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/FRASER-BRYAN

07807 937416

fraser.bryan2000@gmail.com

Stourbridge, West Midlands

## QUALIFICATIONS

- Full Clean UK Driving License
- Level 3 Emergency First Aid at Work
- MFHA Mental Health First Aid
- Level 5 Crowd Management (ongoing)

-----

## EDUCATION

# University of Gloucestershire Music Business BA Hons

2019 - 2022

2:1

Modules in areas such as: Events Management, Production Management, IP, Data, Analytics and Media.

## **Halesowen College**

## Music Performance BTEC Extended Level 3

2016 - 2018

Distinction\*, Distinction, Distinction

\_\_\_\_\_

## PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT

- LGBTQ+ Society President
- Stonewall Young Campaigner
- Creative Leadership Programme
- Project Soundlounge
- Festival Republic x Uni of Gloustershire Carbon Footprinting Project Assistant

## PROFILE

Entering my third full year in events, I'm still just as passionate as I was at 16, organising DIY gigs with my friends. Back then, it was cramming gear into a tiny car; now, it's working in event control on some of the UK's biggest events, ordering riders for the world's biggest artists. And, less glamorously, standing in the cold and rain to support a crowd management plan.

From artist BoH to event control, accessibility, and sustainability, I've got a broad range of experience. Every gig gets the same level of enthusiasm from me. I absolutely love working in events, and I can't wait to bring that energy to the latest project with you.

.....

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## **Select Security & Stewarding**

2022 - Present

- Office Support (Full Time Role) September 2023 July 2024
- Volunteer Coordinator The Great Escape (2022, 2023)
- Event Controller/Loggist Operation London Bridge (Queen's Funeral), British Summer Time (2022), Brighton Pride (2022, 2023), Lewes Bonfire (2023), The Great Escape (2022, 2023, 2024), Burning the Clocks (2023), UEFA Champions League Final (2024), Brighton Children's Parade (2024)
- Audience Area Manager Durham Lumiere (2023)
- Crossing Point Manager London Pride (2023)
- Crowd Manager Glastonbury (2024)

#### **Ginger Owl Productions**

2022 - Present

- Rider Coordinator Download Festival (2023), Camp Bestival Shropshire (2022, 2023, 2024), Camp Bestival Dorset (2023, 2024) Finsbury Park Concert Series (2024), Wireless Festival (2024)
- Rider Assistant Camp Bestival Dorset (2022)
- Guest List Assistant Camp Bestival Dorset (2022)
- Crew Logistics Assistant Aravia Qatar (October December 2022)
- Artist Liaison Country to Country (2022), Black Deer (2022), Camp Bestival Shropshire (2023) Radio One Big Weekend (2024)
- Guest List Coordinator Kasabian Tour Birmingham date (2024)
- Accreditation Coordinator Paralympics Homecoming Ceremony (2024)

## **Festival Republic**

2021 - 2023

- Digital Accessibility Assistant Download (2022)
- Sustainability Assistant Leeds (2022, 2023), Electric Picnic (2022)
- Volunteer Supervisor for Sustainability teams Download (2021) Latitude (2021)

## Miscellaneous

2021 - Present

- Event Controller Identity, Operation Golden Orb (The King's Coronation)
- Dressing Room and Rider Assistant Simpatico, Latitude (2023)
- Event Control Loggist The Occasional Group, On The Beach (2022)
- Digital Accessibility Coordinator Wychwood Festival (2022)
- Events & Production Assistant Out the Box Productions (2021, 2022)
- Digital Accessibility Project Leader Out the Box Productions (2021, 2022)
- Social Media Assistant Conscious Euphoria (2021, 2022)
- Rider Coordinator Far & Beyond Events, Download Festival (2024)
- Artist Liaison Simpatico, Leeds Festival (2024)